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ary 15 and 16, 1896." M.W.. Bro.
James F. Lawv1ess, St. Paul, Grand
Mastet ; R.W. Bro. Thios. MNontgomn-
ery, St. Paul, Grand Secretary. 'P'lie
returns shîow a memibership, of 15,o65,

being a net gain over last year Of 487.

Wn. copy fromi 'l'lie Toron/io Bai/y
Mail and EmpAire of Feb. yth, the fol-
lowing interestingy item regarding the
presentation of an address to V. W.
Bro. Hamnbly, formerly editor of the
CRAFTSMAN, on lus retiremient as Chair-
man of the Toronîto Schiool Board :

IlCliairman 1-Iodgson presided at
the meeting of the Public School
Board last 1ighit, ai tiie nienbers of
the board beimmg present."

"IAt this meeting a beautiful address,
illuminated by Robert M. Williamis,
amîd boumîd iii full niorocco, to the fol.lowving effect, was presented to, last
year's chairman, Mr. W. J. Hanîbly:
Dr. Ogden, seconded by Mr. Roden,
nîoved :Tlîat this board desire to
place on record its lîigh appreciation
of the v'ery satisfactory manner in
which our esteerned cliairman, W. 1.
Hanîbly, discharged his important
duties duning the past year, as wvell as
of tlîe uniform- courtesy and kindiless
extended by lîim, to, bis fel1owv nembers,
wvhilst emîgaged in their deliberations ;
the hope is also expressed that the
wvorthy gentleman may long be spared
to, render stili furtiier service in pro-
moting the Public Scbool systfnî of
this city and country, ini the lîealthy
development of wvhich lie bas taken
such a lively interest."

AN Exchange says:
The reading of Masonic peniodicals

broadens a Mason's conception of the
grand institution, putting lîim iii touch
with the 'vhole Masonic world, and
saveslîini fromi turning, into a mere
fossil limited to bis own Lodge or at
farthest bis Grand .L1odge. In otherq.
,words, it furnishes hinii extende-d Ma-

sqonic ligbt, alid should nnkc bini a
much wviser, hetter and therefore hap-
pier mian.

IN the "lFreemIasoiz" (London), 0f

i8th January, R.W. Bro. W. J. Hughiar
of 'Porquqi, England, iii referring to,
BARTON LoiDGEn CENTENARV, SayS:

'l'lie CANADI AN CRAI.TSMAN for
December, i 895, is a iiost interesting
number and a great credit to editor
and publisher, because of the spiice
to the "IBarton Masonie Lodge Cen-
tennial,» and the valuable information
afforded as to the early records of that
old and venerated Iodge. Tl'le lodge
was formed by a Provincial Dispensa-
sation on1 2oth November, 1795, the
first meeting apparently for business
being ofl 3Ist januarY, 1796. At the
head of the able sketch of its history is
a representation of the aims or seal of
the lodge, having as supporters a bea ver
and a slzeep. Fifty-seven names are
appenided to the original by-laws, firc.
simi/es of these being reproduced in
the magazine and likewvise particulars
of the fees for warrant and dues of
November, 1795, and the receipt of
the money, dated marcb î4tb, 1796,
from "ID. Phe//'s, G. Secy." No por-
tion of the payment seems to have
found its way to, head-quarters, so that
the lodge wvas flot registered until
28th August, 1844, ini our 'Grand
Lodge, when a warrant was granted.
and the number 733 'vas allotted, on
due payment. 1 niaintain, however,
that the date of the lodge should be
recognised on our books as froni 1795,
it l>eing no f ault of the niembers tlîat
the fees were flot paid by the Grand
Lodge representative. The Iocality is
given as Hamilton, but the lodge as-
sembled in the neighiborhood sonie îS
years before the place "'was known
even as a village." It wvas " No. io
Athol Provincial." :Pccoîding to Bro.
John Lane's invaluable "Masonic
Records, 17 17-1894," and wvas removed
fromn our register iii 1861, being now
No. 6, Grand Lodge of Canada. There
are several plates of illustraitions, over
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